
CHABS 2026 Request for Proposals – Vendor Questions and Responses (Updated DATE):  
   
General RFP Question:  
 
RFP 03 – Community Hospital 

Network Management & Security Services Inquiry 
• Scope of Services Requested: 

o Do you require management of firewalls, switches, and access points? 
o Would you also like servers and workstations to be managed? 
o Are you seeking Help Desk support for these devices? 

• Firewall Management: 
o How many firewalls require management? 
o Please specify brand and location for each. 
o Is redundancy implemented? 

• Switch Management: 
o How many switches are deployed at each location? 
o What are the brands and models? 
o Is redundancy a consideration? 

• Access Points: 
o Quantity of access points per location? 
o Please provide brand and model details. 

• Servers: 
o Quantity of Servers per location? 
o Quantity of Virtual Machines per location? 
o Please provide brand and model details. 

• Workstation Management: 
o Quantity of Workstations per location? 
o Please provide brand and model details 

• Cyber Defense & Monitoring: 
o Do you require EDR cyber defense? 
o Do you request MDR cyber defense? 
o Do you request MDR cyber defense with 24/7 Managed SOC 
o Number of devices to be monitored? 

• VPN Access - Cisco Duo: 
o Are Client Access VPNs being utilized? 
o How many users rely on VPN connections? 
o Is MFA enabled for VPN access? 

  
 (CHABS Response in Red)  
The HCP declines to respond to the questions above.  Please prepare a general bid with a cost per 

device quote so HCP can determine if they would like to proceed based on their inventory 

counts. 

 

RFP 031 – Family Health West 

 

Can you confirm a suite number or more details for the 743 horizon Ct, Grand Junction CO 

81506.   

 

 (CHABS Response in Red)  



That location listed on the RFP for Family Health West. The only address listed on the RFP for 

Family Health West is 300 W Ottley with various end points specified in the Appendix A of the 

RFP document. 


